
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C     O    N    T    R    A           C   O   S   T   A          C   O   L   L   E  G   E 
 

To:  President’s Cabinet    From:     McKinley Williams 
 
Subject:  Agenda     Date: October 31, 2011 
 
 

President’s Cabinet 
Friday, November 4, 2011 

11:30 a.m., President’s Conference Room 
 
 
Item Person(s) Responsibility 

1.  Constituency Reports Everyone 
2. Governance Process Modifications 

(Report back from constituencies) 
Everyone 

3.  Budget Update Mack and Mariles 
4. New Campus Smoking Statute Mack 
5.  Final Recommendations – Spring 2011 

Program Review 
Donna – Adjus/EMT/EMS, Liberal Arts 
Degree, Radiography 
Mack –Astronomy/Physics/Engineering 
Geology, Library/Library Studies 
Wayne – Chemistry, Economic Development 
Mariles - CSE/Interdisciplinary Studies, 
Music, Police Services 
Kelly/Erika – Cosmetology, Social Sciences 
Rodney - Matriculation 
 

6. All College Day Program Draft Everyone 
7.  Other  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


